

Minutes

District 7 General Service Meeting

The Garden Grove Alano Club
9845 Belfast Drive, Garden Grove

February 6, 2006

6:00 PM New GSR Orientation—Jennifer temporarily for Rich W—Bill W today
6:30 PM Call Meeting to Order

Opening

- Serenity Prayer
- Volunteer to read Preamble of General Service--Steve
- Introduction of New GSRs—Jennifer was not present as temporarily for Rich W—Bill W--6 new GSRs
- Introduction of Guests and Visitors Bruce H (Area Delegate) and Amy
- Introduction of All in Attendance—19
- Volunteer to read Concept 2--Michael
- 2 Minute Report on Concept 2—Bill W
- Volunteer to read Tradition 2--
- 2 Minute Report on Tradition 2—Shane

Reports:

- DCMC—Cheryl—Reviewed contents of 2006 Area Workbook
- Alt DCMC—Jennifer—not present
- Bruce H, Area Delegate, report—
 - ✓ PRAASA March 3-5--register online. Register onsite after Feb 12
 - ✓ Next Area meeting is in Sun City on Sunday
 - ✓ Discussed the Inmate Pamphlet with no staples
 - ✓ New pamphlet on Treasurer—no cost
- DCM's—Steve A--Working at getting GSR for his sub-district; Erik P—2 meetings and OK, one had no GSR; Rich W—no report; Joe B—no report
- Secretary—Bob W—Minutes and Agenda on the table and MSCA website
- Registrar—Bill W—Sign-in sheet
- Treasurer—Shane M--\$290 savings; \$20, 5 and 15 just received; \$36 cash on hand
- Intergroup Report—Anthony not present—Bob W reviewed several items from the Jan meeting

- Committee Reports—Cheryl ask for volunteers for each of the committees below

Archives—Brian	CEC—Bob W	Grapevine/La Vina
DCM School—	Treatment Facilities—	Literature--
GSR School--	Correctional Fac.—	Delegate Sharing—Cheryl
Finance--Shane	PI &CPC--Cheryl	
Registrar—Bill W	Special Needs--	

- Last Months Activity:
 - Area Service Committee Delegate Sharing—Cheryl/Bob W
 - ✓ Car pool to next Area mtg—7:30 a.m. at the back of the Bank near Alano Club—Call Cheryl number on the phone list
 - ✓ Held elections for the Standing Committees—go online and get the results
 - ✓ Discussed pre-conference workshop
 - ✓ Reported on the Delegate input
- Old Business: now have space for a Dist 7 Bulletin Board at the Alano Club
- New Business:
 - Report on PRAASA—details reviewed by Bill W
 - ✓ Cheryl will go to PRAASA
 - ✓ GSRs please ask Group Secretaries to pass basket for Dist 7 PRAASA expenses
 - GSO Conference update and schedule; one topic per month, Feb is Sponsorship—Cheryl (see Jan Steering Committee meeting Minutes for rest of schedule). We have 2 months to cover 3 topics.
- Group Issues--none
- Celebration of February Birthdays—Five!
- Announcements--none
- Recap GSR Report--Shane
- Steering Committee—6:00 pm Feb 16, Fountain Valley
- Motion to Adjourn

Prepared by:
Bob W, Secretary Dist 7